From: Dawson, IV, John W.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Garcia, Javier; Vasquez, Ximena; Smith, Quantindra

Cc: Hansen, Susan; Chavez, Araceli; Annicella, Alan; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya;
Hendrickson, Peter; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Richardson, Shannon

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Denso Manufacturing Tennessee, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-
2101(b)

Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 8:48:39 AM

Importance: High

Received.

John W. Dawson IV

Bass, Berry & Sims PLC

150 Third Avenue South, Suite 2800 < Nashville, TN 37201
615-742-7796 phone

jdawson@bassberry.com * www.bassberry.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 7:19 AM

To: Garcia, Javier <Garcia.Javier@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena <vasquez.maria-ximena@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Dawson, IV, John W. <JDawson@bassberry.com>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Annicella,
Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Hendrickson, Peter
<hendrickson.peter@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;

R4 _Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Denso Manufacturing Tennessee, Inc.; Docket No.
RCRA-04-2021-2101(b)

Good morning,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in
the matter of Denso Manufacturing Tennessee, Inc.; Docket No. RCRA-04-2021-
2101(b) filed on September 15, 2021.

Ms. Dawson—Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced
documents for my file.

Respectfully,
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Stannon L. Richarddon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
This email may contain erivileged and confidential information and is meant only for the use of the specific

intended addressee(s). Your réceipt is not intended to waive any applicable priwlglge. If you have received this
email in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender by separate email.



